No.MI/MNG/Others/NMDC/M.L.N0.2396/2015-16 Office of the

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Division, Ballari.
Dated: 09.07.2018.

To,
Executive Director,
HMDC Ltd.,
Donimalai,
Sandur Taluk & Dist.
Sir,

Sub : Diversion of 75.92 ha Forest Land construction of Screening Plant,
Tailing dam, Slarry Pipeline Corrider & Water Pipeline Corrider at
Donimalai of NMDC Ltd.- Reg.

Ref: 1) This office even letter No Dated: 28.07.2016 & 26.02.2018.
2) Your letter dated:30.12.2017

* k % k %

With reference to the above subject, your attention drawn to this office letter dated :
26.02.2018, this office requested to submit the complete proposal through through Range Forest
Officer, Sandur South Range and Assistant Conservator of Forests, Bellary with in time limit
specified in flow chart issued by the CEC in respect of I.A. No.212 of W.P. (C) No.562 of 2009.

This office not yet received the complete proposal.

Hence, once again you are requested to submit complete proposal in 10 sets through
Range Forest Officer, Sandur South Range and Assistant Conservator of Forests, Bellary with in
time limit specified in flow chart issued by the CEC in respect of I.A. No.212 of W.P. (C)
No.562 of 2009.

Yours faithfully

Deputy ConsMorests,

1 Division, Ballarj

@\?/allan Divisio r@

1) Copy communicated to Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ballari for information and
obtain the proposal from Range Forest Officer, Sandur South and verified the proposal
and submit to this office.

2) Copy communicated to Range Forest Officer, Sandur South Range, Sandur for
information and obtain the proposal from user agency and submit to this office through
Assistant Conservator of Forests, Ballari.
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